


Dustin

From: Coudron, Matthew R. (Fed) <matthew.coudron@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Post-Quantum Crypto Group meeting today?
 
Hi Dustin,
     Quick Question:  Is the post-quantum seminar running this morning?  Do I already have a link to it
somehow?  I thought I did, but maybe not.
 
Best,
Matt
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Coudron, Matthew R. (Fed) <matthew.coudron@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Post-Quantum Crypto Group meeting today?
 
Matt,
    We're having a meeting for PQC at 10am this morning.  Feel free to join.  I'll write you an
email after the meeting to explain what's going on.  Glad we finally connected!
 
Dustin
 
 

 
 

From: Coudron, Matthew R. (Fed) <matthew.coudron@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

(b) (6)



Subject: Post-Quantum Crypto Group meeting today?
 
Hi Dustin,
    I was planning to start attending the Post-Quantum Crypto group meetings, but I just realized I
don’t know if they are still running, and if they are, I don’t have the link for them (since they’d
presumably be virtual now).  Do you happen to know either of these things?  Also, I apologize for
missing your email to me I the Fall!  I must have missed it back when I was still setting up.  I just
found it now while writing this to you.  I’d be happy to chat sometime, and I’ll respond to that email
directly soon.
 
Best,
Matt




